Case ID: EC-77082923

Title:  Greta Thunberg Alberta
Status: Resolved

Status Reason: Information Provided

Owner: Richard Walsh

Contact Details

Preferred Contact Method: Any
cai [
Language: English

Case Details

Client Purpose: Complaint

Subject: Foreign Influence
Subject: 3 - Medium

Channel: Web Form

Location or Site: Not specified

Case History

Created By: Mariah DSouza

Created On: 17/10/2019 3:04:51 AM
Modified By:  EC Connex Plugin
Modified On:  30/03/2020 7:29:52 PM

Resolved By:  Richard Walsh
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Resolved On:  30/03/2020 7:29:52 PM
Routed By: Mariah DSouza

Related Queue: EC - Electoral Integrity Office

Electoral Details

Web Form Details
Related Web Form Intake: EC-77082923
Webform Message:

If I recall at the beginning of the election call, Elections Canada stated that there will be limitations on
lobby groups and outside individuals discussing climate change during the election, so why then are you
allowing Greta Thurnberg into Canada and Alberta before October 21st. | believe that this is in direct
interference with the election.

Case Summary
Case Summary:

Foreign Influence complaint regarding Greta Thunberg
Notes Attached to Record

Related Record: EC-77082923

Note Title: Response sent by email / closing case
Created By: Richard Walsh

Created On: 30/03/2020 7:28:41 PM

Modified By: Richard Walsh



Modified On: 30/03/2020 7:28:41 PM
Note Text:

From: Info50

Sent: March-30-20 3:28 PM

Subject: Response from Elections Canada - ID# EC-77082923

Our File: EC-77082923

Thank you for contacting Elections Canada.

In your message of October 18, 2019, you expressed concern about possible foreign interference in the
October 2019 federal general election. We apologize for the delay in responding to your message.

Elections Canada is the independent agency responsible for the conduct of federal elections and
referendums. We administer the Canada Elections Act (the Act) as adopted by Parliament.

Many aspects of an election are outside the mandate and control of Elections Canada because they are
not regulated by the Canada Elections Act. The matter that you describe does not fall under our
mandate. A foreign citizen speaking at an event organized in Canada does not by itself constitute an
instance of undue foreign influence under the Act.

If you have further questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact us again.
Yours sincerely,
Elections Canada

613-993-2975 (from anywhere in the world), collect calls accepted

1-800-463-6868 (toll-free in Canada and the United States)
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Confidentiality Notice and Disclaimer:

This e-mail message as well as any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may
contain confidential and privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient(s), you should not
use, store, copy or distribute this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately if you have received this
e-mail in error and delete this e-mail as well as all attachments, and destroy all copies. Any
dissemination, copying or use of this e-mail is strictly prohibited.

Avis de confidentialité et avertissement:

Ce courriel, ainsi que toute piéce jointe, peut contenir de I'information confidentielle et est réservé a
I'usage exclusif du destinataire. Si vous n’étes pas la personne visée, vous ne devez pas l'utiliser, le
sauvegarder, le copier ou le distribuer. Si vous I'avez regu par erreur, veuillez en informer I'expéditeur
immédiatement. Ce courriel et toutes les piéces jointes doivent étre supprimés, et les copies doivent
étre détruites. Il est strictement interdit de diffuser, copier ou utiliser ce courriel.



